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Dear Dr. Diamond,

First, | would like to apologize for the delayed response. Our station Crime
Analyst was on vacation and returned this week. At any rate, the following is
in response to your request. The location of your project falls within Riverside
County Sheriff's Department Reporting District 064C. Although | cannot
account for response times for County Fire or American Medical Response
(AMR), | can provide times for the Sheriff's Department. For the past year, the
Perris Station has responded to 25 Priority 1 (emergency) type calls with an
average response time of 5.91 minutes. Our response time to 678 non-
emergency (Priority 3) calls was 13.61 minutes. Of the two hospitals listed,
the one on McCall Boulevard is the closest and most accommodating facility
in the event of an emergency. The closest trauma center would be Riverside
County Regional Medical Center (RCRMC) located at 26520 Cactus Avenue,
Moreno Valley, California.

If you need any further information, please let me know.
Sincerely,
James

Lieutenant James McElvain

Riverside County Sheriff's Department
Perris Station

403 E. 4th Street

Perris, CA 92570

(951)940-6210




